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KAMLOOPS WAWA.

November, 1393-

KAMLOOPS, Nov. 15th, 1808,—
This number of the WAWA re-
groduces the first part of the

istory of the Holy House of
Nazareth which has already a{)-
peared in the issues of 1896, only
the plates were defective and
have been replaced by new ones.
The same history will be com-
pleted in the December issuc.

With the January number a
change will take place in the do-
ing up of the Wawa. The Bible
history will be reprinted from
the beginning, on separate sheets
of 16 pages each, numbered in
succession, and intended to form
a selr);'u-ate pamphlet, for the use
of the Indians who tind it so
difficult to find the continuation
of the subject in conszcutive
numbers of the Wawa, These
16-page sheets will be given as
supplements to the subscribers.
The ordinary issue will be filled
with studies on the Indian lan-
guages, beginning with the Shu-
swap and Thompson languages.
The Indian Catechism will be
used as a text, and each question
and answer will be run through
five parallel columnes, first Shu-
swap in shorthand; second, Shu-
swap in longhand; third, Chi-
nook in shorthand; fourth, Eng-
Jish in shorthand; =2nd fifth,
English in longhand. After the
question_and answer has been
written down in the above men-
tioned flve columns, cach word
of the Indian language will be
studied, especially the verbs.
After o few lessons have been
published in Shuswap, Chincok
and Epglish, as explained above,
the same ones will be run, with
the-Chinogk column in the cen-
trée, as'a guide, and the Thomp-
son lanpruage in short and long
hsnd'on’ong side; and the Okan-

agan on tfie-other side, also in

short and long hand, so astole
useful to everybody.

We are sorry to say that sutli-
cient encouragement to carry
out this plan is not freely com-
ing, and we hereby apply to our
friends to do what they can in
the matter by remitting their
subscriptions carly, and by in-
ducing others to subscribe.

THE ACETYLENE LIGHT.—On
the evening of October 13th, Fos-
ter's store at Clinton was light-
ed with the Acetylenc gas for the
first time, and the new light was
very much admired by all who
saw it. There are ten burners in
Mr. Foster's store, which light
it better than twenty ordinary
lamps, at a much less trouble
and cost. The same light is be-
ing established now throughout
the country, and plants of it can
be seen at Vernon, where W. R.
Megaw’s stores were the first
lighted by it, then the Bank of
B.C., followed by a number of
others all around in the district.
The C.P.R. Hotel and Mr. John
Lyons were the first to use it in
North Bend; Mr. A. E. Howse
has the first plant in Nicola, and
we understand somebody is using
it at Princeton.

As a portable apparatus can
be obtained at a small price, and
as it can be easily and advantag-
cously connected with a magic
lantern, we have secured one.
and it was used for the first time
in the Indian church at Bam-
loopson October 28th last. ~ As
there svere no_ other burpers
available thon thoss for the mag-
ic larntern, four in number were
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